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ADDENDUM # 01 issued January 14, 2022 
Mobile/Portable Radios & Support Equipment 

MRCA Request for Bids #1-5 
       
This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the bidding 
documents issued and advertised on January 7, 2022 as noted below. All bidders must 
acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on company letterhead. Failure to do so may result 
in the bid being deemed non-responsive. 
 
The Addendum consists of 6 pages total, with 3 pages of revised bid forms. 
 
A. CHANGES TO BIDDING REQUIREMENTS: 

1. Vendors are no longer required to bid on all items to be eligible.  

2. MRCA may award multiple contracts. MRCA will make separate determinations 
of lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the BK, Kenwood, and Harris 
brand equipment, respectively. All elements requested from each respective 
supplier/brand must be included for a bid to be deemed responsive. There is no 
change to the requirement that the vendor must provide setup and 
programming of all units and must have the ability to service units. 

3. Remove and Replace the Schedule of Bid Items (1 page) with attached 
Schedules of Bid Items (3 pages): 
a.    Schedule of Bid Items for Item 1. BK Radios 
b.    Schedule of Bid Items for Items 2. Kenwood Radios and 3. Kenwood 
Repeaters 
c.    Schedule of Bid Items for Items 4. Harris Radios and 5. Harris Warranties. 

Vendors who are bidding on all three suppliers/brands must submit three 
separate forms. Do not combine bids for multiple brands on a single form.  
 

4. Add to the Bid Terms section, page 1, section listing items that must be 
submitted, the following: 
“5. Addendum receipt on Company letterhead.” 

 
B. QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS & RESPONSES 

1. Will you accept partial bid, we are not a dealer for Kenwood or Harris. 
Yes, the bid has been revised so that Vendors are not required to provide 
all items listed. 

2. Are you purchasing all three manufacturers searching for the pricing for the right 
fit for you? If choosing one radio only then skip question #3. 
MRCA intends to purchase all items listed, from all three manufacturers. 

3. The RFB includes an allowance for 25 warranties: 
a) For which radios? 
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The requested warranties are for Harris XL-200P. 

b) Is the remainder of the warranty cost, above $200 allowance; to be added to 
the quoted price of the radio? 

      Yes. 

4.  How many Zones, channels, tones etc will need to be programmed? That 
information may be needed beforehand to bid an appropriate price per radio unit. 
Code plug will be comparable to the LA County TMAC. 

5.  Can a vendor submit pricing for just one item of the four items requested? 
Yes, the bid has been revised to allow this.  

6.  Regarding item #4, L3 Harris multi-band mobile radios; is MRCA requesting 
an XL-200P portable radio even though the title states “mobile” (vehicular) radio 
– correct? 
Correct, the spec is for portable radio XL-200P. 

7.  If MRCA requires full spectrum: VHF, UHF,700-800MHz in-vehicle mobile the 
L3 Harris XL200M mobile radio is available and capable; does the L3-Harris 
XL200P radio need to be delivered ready to operate out of the box in P25 
trunking phase II (TDMA) mode? 
Capable for P25 upgrade. 

8.  Does the XL200P radio to arrive equipped with P25 encryption? 
No. 

9.  Is a noise-canceling speaker microphone, individual charger, antenna, battery 
(lithium Ion 4800MAH) and belt clip to be supplied as part of the radio package? 
Yes. 

10.  Is the XL200P to be delivered and ready to operate in LTE mode or just 
capable of being upgraded to LTE for an additional cost at a future date? 
Capable of being upgraded for LTE. 

11.  If the radio is to arrive LTE ready, please select which carrier: Verizon, 
AT&T, FirstNet – is a SIM card(s) to be provided or will MRCA supply? 
None/not required. 

12.  Can MRCA please supply a list of Transmit/Receive frequencies that are to 
be programmed into the XL200P radios?  
Code plug will be comparable to the L.A county TMAC. 

13.  The condition in the bid is for LTE as a requirement for the portable Harris 
radios, will substitutions be considered without LTE? 
Capable of being upgraded for LTE 

14.  Also, will you please provide me with information on the Troy Faceplate? 
Troy faceplates for Kenwood KCH-20RM. 
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15.  The bid is requested to be delivered by 11 AM on January 19th. Can a digital 
version be submitted by the deadline with a hard copy to follow? 
No. Bids must be submitted on paper, in a sealed envelope per the terms of 
the Request for Bids. There is no way to ensure that an emailed bid 
remains sealed until the bid opening. 

16. The RFB requests that the bid be filled in ink. The upcoming holiday (MLK 
day) combined with the covid 19 work from home restrictions make the wet ink 
requirement challenging to submit on time. Can the required blanks be filled 
digitally? Yes, printer ink counts as “ink”. 

 

C. Clarification or any other notice of a change in the bidding documents will be issued 
only by the OWNER, MRCA, and only in the form of a written Addendum, 
transmitted by fax, e-mail, or registered mail to all who have registered as an 
interested bidder, or posted on MRCA’s website. Any other purported Addenda are 
void and unenforceable. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. #01 
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SCHEDULE OF BID ITEMS: Portable Radios and Support Equipment 
 
BIDDER NAME:    ______________________________________________ 

 

ITEM QUAN. UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1. BK VHF Portable Radios 25 EACH $ $ 

 

 

SUBTOTAL $  

SALES TAX (______%): $ 

SHIPPING/DELIVERY: $ 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT $ 

 
UNIT PRICES TO INCLUDE: Programming and setup, storage for up to 30 days, freight, 
delivery, and warranties as specified in Request for Bids.  
 
LEAD TIME FOR ORDER FULFILLMENT: ___________________________________ 
 
 

DESCRIBE ANY PROPOSAL DEVIATIONS HERE: 
 
 

 
 



 
 

Mobile/Portable Radios and Support Equipment Bid Package 
Addendum #01 

January 14, 2022 
Page 5 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
  



 
 

Mobile/Portable Radios and Support Equipment Bid Package 
Addendum #01 

January 14, 2022 
Page 6 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
SCHEDULE OF BID ITEMS: Mobile Radios and Support Equipment 
 
BIDDER NAME:    ______________________________________________ 

 

ITEM QUAN. UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

2. Kenwood VHF mobile radios 
and support equipment 

25 EACH $ $ 

3. Kenwood Vehicular repeaters 
and support equipment 

25 EACH $ $ 

 

 

SUBTOTAL $  

SALES TAX (______%): $ 

SHIPPING/DELIVERY: $ 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT $ 

 
UNIT PRICES TO INCLUDE: Programming and setup, storage for up to 30 days, freight, 
delivery, and warranties as specified in Request for Bids.  
 
LEAD TIME FOR ORDER FULFILLMENT: ___________________________________ 
 
 

DESCRIBE ANY PROPOSAL DEVIATIONS HERE: 
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SCHEDULE OF BID ITEMS: Portable Radios and Support Equipment 
 
BIDDER NAME:    ______________________________________________ 

 

ITEM QUAN. UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

  4. Harris Multi-band portable        
radios (Handheld emergency 
coms & in-vehicle emergency 
coms) 

25 EACH $ $ 

 
5. Extended 3 Year Factory 
Warranty  
 

25 EACH $ 200.00 $ 5,000.00 

 

 

SUBTOTAL $  

SALES TAX (______%): $ 

SHIPPING/DELIVERY: $ 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT $ 

 
UNIT PRICES TO INCLUDE: Programming and setup, storage for up to 30 days, freight, 
delivery, and warranties as specified in Request for Bids.  
 
LEAD TIME FOR ORDER FULFILLMENT: ___________________________________ 
 
 

DESCRIBE ANY PROPOSAL DEVIATIONS HERE: 
 
 

 
 

 


